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8500.00%
AWARD BINDER

Grant No.: 2020-JAG-LFUCG Stre-01223

Title: Lexington Street Sales Project

SUBGRANTEE: Lexington Fayette Urban County Government - Street Sales
GRANT PERIOD: 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021

BUDGET: FEDERAL: $80,000.00 MATCH: $8,889.00 TOTAL: $88,889.00

PRELIMINARY APPLICATION SCORE: 85.00%

Grants Management Division Staff Assigned to this Award:
Financial Analyst: Kara Campbell

Program Coordinator: Elzie Burgher

CONDITIONS OF AWARD

The Award conditions of this subaward are material requirements of the subaward. Compliance with any
certified assurance submitted by the subrecipient that relates to conduct during the period of performance also
is a material requirement of this subaward.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these subaward requirements (Award conditions) -- whether a
condition set out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or a certification or assurance
related to conduct during the subaward period -- may result in the Grants Management Division (“GMD”) and/or
Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the subrecipient and the
subaward. Among other things, the GMD or OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the subaward. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may take other legal
action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government or the GMD related to this
subaward (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including
under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10272), and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties
and administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and
3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this subaward be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its terms, that
provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give the maximum effect permitted by law .

01/22/2021



2020-JAG-LFUCG Stre-01223
Lexington Fayette Urban County Government - Street Sales

Award Binder Page DTF

Should it be held, instead, that the provision is invalid or unenforceable; such provision shall be deemed
severable from this subaward.

2. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as
adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the “Part 200 Uniform Requirements”)
apply to this FY 2020 award from OJP and all subawards.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to OJP awards and
subawards (“subgrants”), see the OJP website: https://ojp.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: The duration records pertinent to the subaward which the subrecipient at any tier
must retain is 6 72 years from the date of submission of the subrecipient’s final expenditure report. During such
time, the subrecipient must provide access, including performance measurement information, in addition to the
financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event a subaward-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared or distributed by
OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements, the subrecipient is to contact GMD promptly for clarification.

3. Compliance with the DOJ Grants Financial Guide

The subrecipient at any tier agrees to comply with the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the OJP
website (currently, the “DOJ Grants Financial Guide” available at (https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm),
including any updated version that may be posted during the period of performance, and all financial and
administrative guidance provided by GMD during the period of performance.

4. Reclassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States Code

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the U.S. Code were
editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law Enforcement." The reclassification
encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative
agreements), including many provisions previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in these Award conditions to a statutory provision that has
been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a reference to that statutory provision as
reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction specifically includes references set out in the subaward Award
conditions, references set out in material incorporated by reference through the subaward Award conditions,
and references set out in other subaward requirements and documents.

5. Required Training and Technical Assistance
The subrecipient must receive and engage in any training and technical assistance activities recommended by

the KUPSC Grants Management Division.

6. Requirements related to “de minimis” indirect cost rate
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A subrecipient at any tier that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable law to
use the “de minimis” indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(f), and that elects to use the “de minimis”
indirect cost rate, should do so in writing, by explicitly stating this election on the Budget Narrative page of the
JAG Grant Application in the electronic Grants Management System. When electing to use the “de minimis”
indirect cost rate, the subrecipient organization agrees it is eligible for this rate. In addition, the subrecipient
agrees to comply with all associated requirements in Part 200 Uniform Requirements. The “de minimis” rate
may be applied only to modified total direct costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

7. Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the subrecipient at any tier currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the subrecipient receives
any other award of federal funds during the period of performance for this subaward, the subrecipient promptly
must determine whether funds from any of those other federal awards have been, are being, or are to be used
(in whole or in part) for one or more of the identical cost items for which funds are provided under this
subaward. If so, the recipient must promptly notify GMD in writing of the potential duplication, and, if so
requested by GMD, must seek a grant adjustment or change in project objectives to eliminate any
inappropriate duplication of funding.

8. Requirements related to System for Award Management and Universal |dentifier Requirements

The subrecipient at any tier agrees to comply with applicable requirements regarding annual registration with
the System for Award Management (SAM). Copy and paste the following URL to get to the SAM site:
https://sam.gov/SAM. The subrecipient at any tier also agrees to provide a Data Universal Numbering System
(DUNS) number. SAM registration must be updated annually, with documentation of current status submitted
with the grant application. Grants may not be approved or funds expended to programs that do not have a
current SAM registration.

9. Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the JAG award

1. Subrecipient at any tier must—

a. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with
JAG award funds, the subrecipient properly verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being
hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) and (2).

b. Notify all persons associated with the subrecipient who are or will be involved in activities under this award of
both—

i. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and

ii. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) and (2) that, generally speaking, make it unlawful, in the
United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

c. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition to be notified of the
award requirement for employment eligibility verification and of the associated provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)
(1) and (2).

d. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part 200

e. Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility verifications pertinent to compliance
with this award condition in accordance with Form I-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all
pertinent notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring - GMD is responsible for monitoring subrecipient compliance with this award condition

3. Allowable costs - To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, GMD
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may allow subrecipients to use JAG funds, if awarded for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if
any) of actions designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

a. Staff involved in the hiring process - For purposes of this condition, persons “who are or will be involved in
activities under this award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or will be funded (in whole
or in part) with award funds.

b. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-Verify - For purposes of satisfying the requirement of this condition
regarding verification of employment eligibility, the subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E- Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the subrecipient uses
E-Verify and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a
"Final Nonconfirmation" to confirm employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that
is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

c. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin Islands of the
United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.

d. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at any tier, or any
person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.
Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any subrecipient at any tier,
or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) and
(2). Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify visit the E-Verify
website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email
E- Verify at E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

10. Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information (PII)

The subrecipient at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event of an actual or
imminent "breach” (OMB M-17-12) if the subrecipient creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains,
disseminates, discloses, or disposes of "personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the
scope of an OJP grant-funded program or activity, or 2) uses or operates a "Federal information system" (OMB
Circular A-130). The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent
breach of PIl to GMD no later than 12 hours of after an occurrence of an actual breach, or the detection of an
imminent breach.

11. All subawards must have specific federal authorization

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with all applicable requirements for authorization of any subaward.
This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes or federal grants administrative requirements - OJP
considers a "subaward" (and therefore does not consider a procurement "contract").

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All subawards (“subgrants”) must
have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by reference here.

12. Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that

would exceed $250,000.00.
The subrecipient at any tier must comply with all applicable requirements to obtain specific advance approval
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from the GMD to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that would exceed the Simplified
Acquisition Threshold (currently, $150,000.00). This condition applies to agreements that — for purposes of
federal grants administrative requirements — OJP considers a procurement “contract” (and therefore does not
consider a subaward).

The details of the requirements for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement
contract under an OJP award are posted at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm on
the OJP web site. (Award Condition: Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach
in a procurement contract (if contract would exceed $150,000)), and are incorporated by reference here. Notify
GMD if there are any procurement contracts that are expected to exceed $150,000. Advance approval must be
obtained by GMD and OJP.

13. Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal government

No subrecipient may (in any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of
such person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government” (or on the basis of such person or
entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as expressly set outin 2 C.F.R.
200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by DOJ. The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition
are posted on the OJP website at
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/explore/legaloverview2020/mandatorytermsconditions#13 ( Award Condition:
Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal government), and are
incorporated by reference here.

14. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate subaward).

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with all applicable requirements (including requirements to report
allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the part of the
subrecipient, or individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as “employees” of the subrecipient.

The details of the subrecipient obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons are
posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm. (Award
condition: Prohibited conduct by subrecipient related to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements
and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated in reference here.

15. Determinations of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this subaward if it is indicated in the application for subaward, the GMD
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute - that a purpose of some or all of the
activities to be carried out under the subaward is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

The subrecipient must make determinations of suitability before certain individuals may interact with
participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an individual's employment status. The details of
this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at https://www.ojp.gov/funding/explore/interact-minors (Award
condition: Determination of suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with
participating minors), and are incorporated by reference here.
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16. Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the subaward

The recipient (GMD) is required to collect and maintain data that measures the performance and effectiveness
of work under this JAG subaward. The data must be provided to GMD in a manner (including within the
timeframes) specified by GMD. Data is reported quarterly on a website referred to as the Performance
Measurement Tool (PMT) provided by OJP. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other applicable laws.

17. OJP Training Guiding Principles
Any training or training materials the subrecipient at any tier develops or delivers with JAG funds must adhere
to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees and Subgrantees.

18. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination regulations — 28 C.F.R.
Part 42

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically
including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of 28 C.F.R. Part 42 that relates to an equal employment
opportunity program.

19. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination regulations — 28 C.F.R.
Part 54

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to
nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain “education programs.”

20. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination regulations — 28 C.F.R.
Part 38

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 38, specifically
including any applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of discrimination on the basis
of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious
practice. Part 38 also sets out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient organizations that engage in
or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipients that are
faith-based or religious organizations.

The text of the regulation, now entitled “Partnerships with Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations,”
is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations (currently accessible at
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page+browse), by browsing to Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter 1,
Part 38, under E-CFR.

The subrecipient assures that in the event that a Federal or State Court or Federal or State administrative
agency makes a finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the ground of race, religion, national
origin, sex, or disability against a subrecipient at any tier of victim assistance formula funds under this
subaward, the subrecipient will forward a copy of the findings to GMD and to the Office of Civil Rights, OJP.
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21. Restriction on “lobbying”

In general, as a matter of federal law, this federal subaward may not be used, either directly or indirectly, to
support or oppose the enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level
of government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. There may be exceptions if an applicable federal statute specifically
authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.

Another federal law generally prohibits this federal subaward from being used by the subrecipient at any tier to
pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or
an official or employee of any of them) with respect to the awarding of a federal grant or cooperative
agreement, subaward “subgrant”, contract, subcontract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing,
extending, or modifying any such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law apply, including an
exception that applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a subrecipient would or might fall
within the scope of these prohibitions; the subrecipient is to contact GMD for guidance. The subrecipient may
not proceed without the express prior written approval of GMD.

22. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY 2020)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with all applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in
federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are
indicated at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY20AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are incorporated by
reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or a
subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact
GMD for guidance, and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of GMD.

23. Reporting potential fraud, waste, abuse, and similar misconduct

The subrecipient at any tier must promptly refer to GMD, and the Department of Justice (DOJ), Office of the
Inspector General (OIG), any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, contractor, subcontractor, or
other person has, in connection with funds under this subaward - 1) submitted a claim that violates the False
Claims Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery,
gratuity, or similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this subaward should be
reported 1) by mail to:

Office of the Inspector General

U.S. Department of Justice

Investigations Division

425 New York Avenue, N.W.

Suite 7100

Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: oig.hotline@usdoj.gov

or 2) the DOJ OIG hotline: (contact information in English and Spanish) at (800) 869-4499 (phone) or (202)
616-9881 (fax)
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as well as:

Special Investigations

Internal Investigations Branch

KY Justice & Public Safety Cabinet
125 Holmes St

Frankfort KY 40601

Additional information is available from the DOJ/OIG website at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

24. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters.

No subrecipient at any tier under this subaward, or entity that receives a procurement contract or subcontract
with any funds under this subaward, may require any employee or contractor to sign an internal confidentiality
agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in
accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a
federal department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by GMD, to contravene requirements applicable to
Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive
compartmental information), or any other form issued by a federal department or agency governing
nondisclosure of classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient--

a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from
employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute
agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of
waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any further obligations of federal subaward
funds, will provide prompt written notification to GMD and OJP, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such
obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by GMD and OJP.

2. If the recipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgrants"),

procurement contracts, or both--

a. it represents that--

(1) it has determined that no other entity that the recipient's application proposes may or will receive these
federal subaward funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement contract, or subcontract under
a procurement contract) either requires or has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from
employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

(2) it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this representation;
and

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor entity that receives
funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute agreements or
statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or
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abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any further obligations of subaward funds to or by that entity,
will provide prompt written notification to GMD and OJP, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such
obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by GMD and OJP.

25. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712,
including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances, discrimination against an
employee as reprisal for the employee’s disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a
federal grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and
specific danger to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient must also inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native language of the
workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this subaward, the
subrecipient is to contact GMD for guidance.

26. Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving,” 74 Fed.
Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), the subrecipient at any tier is encouraged to adopt and enforce policies
banning employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded
by the subaward, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other
outreach to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

The subrecipient will encourage adoption and enforcement of on-the-job seat belt policies and programs for its
employees and contractors when operating agency-owned, leased, or personally owned vehicles.

27. Potential imposition of additional requirements
The recipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the DOJ awarding
agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this award, if the recipient is

designated as "highrisk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk grantee list.

28. Authority to obligate award funds contingent on noninterference (within the funded "program or activity") with
federal law enforcement: information-communication restrictions; unallowable costs; notification

1. If the recipient is a "State," a local government, or a "public" institution of higher education:

A. The recipient may not obligate award funds if, at the time of the obligation, the "program or activity" of the
recipient (or of any subrecipient at any tier that is a State, a local government, or a public institution of higher
education) that is funded wholly or partly with award funds is subject to any "information-communication

restriction."

B. Also, with respect to any project costs it incurs "at risk," the recipient may not obligate award funds to
reimburse itself if -- at the time it incurs such costs -- the program or activity of the recipient (or of any
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subrecipient, at any tier, described in par. 1.A of this condition) that would be reimbursed wholly or partly with
award funds was subject to any information-communication restriction.

C. Any drawdown of award funds by the recipient shall be considered, for all purposes, to be a material
representation by the recipient to OJP that, as of the date the recipient requests the drawdown, the recipient
and each subrecipient (regardless of tier) described in par. 1. A of this condition, is in compliance with the
award condition entitled "Noninterference (within the funded 'program or activity') with federal law enforcement:
information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance."

D. The recipient must promptly notify OJP (in writing) if the recipient, from its requisite monitoring of compliance
with award conditions or otherwise, has credible evidence that indicates that the funded program or activity of
the recipient, or of any subrecipient (at any tier) described in par. 1. A of this condition, may be subject to any
information-communication restriction. Also, any subaward (at any tier) to a subrecipient described in
paragraph 1.A of this condition must require prompt notification to the entity that made the subaward, should
the subrecipient have such credible evidence regarding an information-communication restriction.

2. Any subaward (at any tier) to a subrecipient described in par. 1. A of this condition must provide that the
subrecipient may not obligate award funds if, at the time of the obligation, the program or activity of the
subrecipient (or of any further such subrecipient at any tier) that is funded in whole or in part with award funds is
subject to any information communication restriction.

3. Absent an express written determination by DOJ to the contrary, based upon a finding by DOJ of compelling
circumstances (e.g., a small amount of award funds obligated by the recipient at the time of a subrecipient's
minor and transitory non- compliance, which was unknown to the recipient despite diligent monitoring), any
obligations of award funds that, under this condition, may not be made shall be unallowable costs for purposes
of this award. In making any such determination, DOJ will give great weight to evidence submitted by the
recipient that demonstrates diligent monitoring of subrecipient compliance with the requirements set out in the
"No use of funds to interfere...information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance" award condition.

4. Rules of Construction

A. For purposes of this condition "information-communication restriction" has the meaning set out in the
"Noninterference ... information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance" condition.

B. Both the "Rules of Construction" and the "Important Note" set out in the "No use of funds to interfere...
information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance" condition are incorporated by reference as

though set forth here in full.

29. Authority to obligate award funds contingent on no use of funds to interfere with federal law enforcement:
information-communication restrictions; unallowable costs; notification

1. If the recipient is a "State," a local government, or a "public” institution of higher education:

A. The recipient may not obligate award funds if, at the time of the obligation, the "program or activity" of the
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recipient (or of any subrecipient at any tier that is a State, a local government, or a public institution of higher
education) that is funded in whole or in part with award funds is subject to any "information-communication
restriction."

B. In addition, with respect to any project costs it incurs "at risk," the recipient may not obligate award funds to
reimburse itself if -- at the time it incurs such costs -- the program or activity of the recipient (or of any
subrecipient, at any tier, described in paragraph 1.A of this condition) that would be reimbursed in whole or in
part with award funds was subject to any information-communication restriction.

C. Any drawdown of award funds by the recipient shall be considered, for all purposes, to be a material
representation by the recipient to OJP that, as of the date the recipient requests the drawdown, the recipient
and each subrecipient (regardless of tier) described in paragraph 1.A of this condition, is in compliance with
the award condition entitled "No use of funds to interfere with federal law enforcement:
information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance."

D. The recipient must promptly notify OJP (in writing) if the recipient, from its requisite monitoring of compliance
with award conditions or otherwise, has credible evidence that indicates that the funded program or activity of
the recipient, or of any subrecipient (at any tier) described in paragraph 1. A of this condition, may be subject to
any information-communication restriction. In addition, any subaward (at any tier) to a subrecipient described in
paragraph 1.A of this condition must require prompt notification to the entity that made the subaward, should
the subrecipient have such credible evidence regarding an information-communication restriction.

2. Any subaward (at any tier) to a subrecipient described in paragraph 1.A of this condition must provide that
the subrecipient may not obligate award funds if, at the time of the obligation, the program or activity of the
subrecipient (or of any further such subrecipient at any tier) that is funded in whole or in part with award funds is
subject to any information-communication restriction.

3. Absent an express written determination by DOJ to the contrary, based upon a finding by DOJ of compelling
circumstances (e.g., a small amount of award funds obligated by the recipient at the time of a subrecipient's
minor and transitory non-compliance, which was unknown to the recipient despite diligent monitoring), any
obligations of award funds that, under this condition, may not be made shall be unallowable costs for purposes
of this award. In making any such determination, DOJ will give great weight to evidence submitted by the
recipient that demonstrates diligent monitoring of subrecipient compliance with the requirements set out in the
"No use of funds to interfere ...information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance" award condition.
4. Rules of Construction

1. A. For purposes of this condition "information-communication restriction" has the meaning set out in the "No
use of funds to interfere ... information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance" condition.

2. B. Both the "Rules of Construction" and the "Important Note" set out in the "No use of funds to interfere
...information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance" condition are incorporated by reference as
though set forth here in full.

30. Noninterference (within the funded "program or activity") with federal law enforcement:
information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance

1. With respect to the "program or activity" funded in whole or part under this award (including any such
program or activity of any subrecipient at any tier), throughout the period of performance, no State or local
government entity, -agency, or -official may prohibit or in any way restrict-- (1) any government entity or -official
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from sending or receiving information regarding citizenship or immigration status to/from DHS; or (2) a
government entity or -agency

from sending, requesting or receiving, or exchanging information regarding immigration status to/from/with
DHS, or from maintaining such information. Any prohibition (or restriction) that violates this condition is an
"information-communication restriction" under this award.

2. The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with the
requirements of this condition.

3. Allowable costs. Compliance with these requirements is an authorized and priority purpose of this award. To
the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be obligated
for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) that the recipient, or any subrecipient at any tier that
is a State, a local government, or a public institution of higher education, incurs to implement this condition.

4. Rules of Construction
A. For purposes of this condition:

(1) "State" and "local government" include any agency or other entity thereof (including any public institution of
higher education), but not any Indian tribe.

(2) A"public" institution of higher education is defined as one that is owned, controlled, or directly funded (in
whole or in substantial part) by a State or local government. (Such a public institution is considered to be a
"government entity," and its officials to be "government officials.")

(3) "Program or activity" means what it means under title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (see 42 U.S.C.
2000d-4a).

(4) "Immigration status" means what it means under 8 U.S.C. 1373 and 8 U.S.C. 1644; and terms that are
defined in 8 U.S.C. 1101 mean what they mean under that section 1101, except that "State" also includes
American Samoa.

(5) “DHS” means the U.S. Department of Homeland Security.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any subrecipient at any
tier, any State or local government, any public institution of higher education, or any other entity (or individual) to
violate any federal law, including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Any questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP,
before award acceptance.

31. No use of funds to interfere with federal law enforcement: information-communication restrictions; ongoing
compliance

1. Throughout the period of performance, no State or local government entity, -agency, or - official may use
funds under this award (including under any subaward, at any tier) to prohibit or in any way restrict-- (1) any
government entity or -official from sending or receiving information regarding citizenship or immigration status
to/from DHS; or

(2) a government entity or -agency from sending, requesting or receiving, or exchanging information regarding
immigration status to/from/with DHS, or from maintaining such information. Any prohibition (or restriction) that
violates this condition is an "information-communication restriction" under this award.

2. The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with the
requirements of this condition.

3. Allowable costs. Compliance with these requirements is an authorized and priority purpose of this award. To
the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be obligated
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for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) that the recipient, or any subrecipient at any tier that
is a State, a local government, or a public institution of higher education, incurs to implement this condition.

4. Rules of Construction
A. For purposes of this condition:

(1) "State" and "local government" include any agency or other entity thereof (including any public institution of
higher education), but not any Indian tribe.

(2) A "public" institution of higher education is defined as one that is owned, controlled, or directly funded (in
whole or in substantial part) by a State or local government. (Such a public institution is considered to be a
"government entity," and its officials to be "government officials.")

(3) "Program or activity" means what it means under title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (see 42 U.S.C.
2000d-4a).

(4) "Immigration status" means what it means under 8 U.S.C. 1373 and 8 U.S.C. 1644; and terms that are
defined in 8 U.S.C. 1101 mean what they mean under that section 1101, except that "State" also includes
American Samoa.

(5) “DHS” means the U.S. Department of Homeland Security.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any subrecipient at any
tier, any State or local government, any public institution of higher education, or any other entity (or individual) to
violate any federal law, including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Any questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP,
before award acceptance.

32. Noninterference (within the funded "program or activity") with federal law enforcement: No public disclosure
of certain law-enforcement-sensitive information

SCOPE. This condition applies with respect to the "program or activity" that is funded (in whole or in part) by
the award, as of the date the recipient accepts this award, and throughout the remainder of the period of
performance. Its provisions must be among those included in any subaward (at any tier).

1. Noninterference: No public disclosure of federal law-enforcement information in order to conceal, harbor, or
shield Consistent with the purposes and objectives of federal law enforcement statutes and federal criminal law
(including 8 U.S.C. 1324 and 18 U.S.C. chs. 1, 49, 227), no public disclosure may be made of any federal
law-enforcement information in a direct or indirect attempt to conceal, harbor, or shield from detection any
fugitive from justice under 18 U.S.C. ch. 49, or any alien who has come to, entered, or remains in the United
States in violation of 8 U.S.C. ch. 12 --without regard to whether such disclosure would constitute (or could form
a predicate for) a violation of 18 U.S.C. 1071 or 1072 or of 8 U.S.C. 1324(a).

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with this condition.

3. Allowable costs
To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be
obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions (e.g., training) designed to
ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction
A. For purposes of this condition--

(1) the term "alien" means what it means under section 101 of the Immigration and Nationality Act (see 8
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U.S.C. 1101(a)(3));

(2) the term "federal law-enforcement information" means law-enforcement-sensitive information
communicated or made available, by the federal government, to a State or local government entity, -agency, or
-official, through any means, including, without limitation-- (1) through any database, (2) in connection with any
law enforcement partnership or -task-force, (3) in connection with any request for law enforcement assistance
or -cooperation, or (4) through any deconfliction (or courtesy) notice of planned, imminent, commencing,
continuing, or impending federal law enforcement activity;

(3) the term "law-enforcement-sensitive information" means records or information compiled for any law
enforcement purpose; and

(4) the term "public disclosure” means any communication or release other than one-- (a) within the recipient,
or (b) to any subrecipient (at any tier) that is a government entity.

B. Both the "Rules of Construction" and the "Important Note" set out in the "Noninterference (within the funded
"program or activity") with federal law enforcement: information-communication restrictions; ongoing
compliance" award condition are incorporated by reference as though set forth here in full.

33. No use of funds to interfere with federal law enforcement: No public disclosure of certain
law-enforcement-sensitive information

SCOPE. This condition applies as of the date the recipient accepts this award, and throughout the remainder
of the period of performance. Its provisions must be among those included in any subaward (at any tier).

1. No use of funds to interfere: No public disclosure of federal law-enforcement information in order to conceal,
harbor, or shield

Consistent with the purposes and objectives of federal law enforcement statutes and federal criminal law
(including 8 U.S.C. 1324 and 18 U.S.C. chs. 1, 49, 227), no funds under this award may be used to make any
public disclosure of any federal law-enforcement information in a direct or indirect attempt to conceal, harbor,
or shield from detection any fugitive from justice under 18 U.S.C. ch. 49, or any alien who has come to, entered,
or remains in the United States in

violation of 8 U.S.C. ch. 12 -- without regard to whether such disclosure would constitute (or could form a
predicate for) a violation of 18 U.S.C. 1071 or 1072 or of 8 U.S.C. 1324(a).

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be
obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions (e.qg., training) designed to
ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. For purposes of this condition--

(1) the term "alien" means what it means under section 101 of the Immigration and Nationality Act (see 8
U.S.C. 1101(a)(3));

(2) the term "federal law-enforcement information" means law-enforcement-sensitive information
communicated or made available, by the federal government, to a State or local government entity, -agency, or
-official, through any means, including, without limitation-- (1) through any database, (2) in connection with any
law enforcement partnership or -task-force, (3) in connection with any request for law enforcement assistance
or -cooperation, or (4)

through any deconfliction (or courtesy) notice of planned, imminent, commencing, continuing, or impending
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federal law enforcement activity;

(3) the term "law-enforcement-sensitive information" means records or information compiled for any law
enforcement purpose; and

(4) the term "public disclosure" means any communication or release other than one-- (a) within the recipient,
or (b) to any subrecipient (at any tier) that is a government entity.

B. Both the "Rules of Construction" and the "Important Note" set out in the "No use of funds to interfere with
federal law enforcement: information-communication restrictions; ongoing compliance" award condition are
incorporated by reference as though set forth here in full.

34. Noninterference (within the funded "program or activity") with federal law enforcement: Notice of scheduled
release

SCOPE. This condition applies with respect to the "program or activity" that is funded (in whole or in part) by
the award, as of the date the recipient accepts the award, and throughout the remainder of the period of
performance. Its provisions must be among those included in any subaward at any tier.

1. Noninterference with "removal" process: Notice of scheduled release date and time

Consonant with federal law enforcement statutes -- including 8 U.S.C. 1231 (for an alien incarcerated by a
State or local government, a 90-day "removal period" during which the federal government "shall" detain and
then "shall" remove an alien from the U.S. "begins" no later than "the date the alien is released from ...
confinement"; also, the federal government is expressly authorized to make payments to a "State or a political
subdivision of the State ... with respect to the incarceration of [an] undocumented criminal alien"); 8 U.S.C.
1226 (the federal government "shall take into custody" certain criminal aliens "when the alien is released"); and
8 U.S.C. 1366 (requiring an annual report to Congress on "the number of illegal alien[ felons] in Federal and
State prisons" and programs underway "to ensure the prompt removal" from the U.S. of removable "criminal
aliens") -- within the funded program or activity, no State or local government entity, -agency, or - official
(including a government-contracted correctional facility) may interfere with the "removal" process by failing to
provide -- as early as practicable (see para. 4.C. below) -- advance notice to DHS of the scheduled release
date and time for a particular alien, if a State or local government (or government contracted) correctional
facility receives from DHS a formal written request pursuant to the INA that seeks such advance notice .

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with this condition.
3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be
obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions (e.g., training) designed to
ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any subrecipient at any
tier, any State or local government, or any other entity or individual to maintain (or detain) any individual in
custody beyond the date and time the individual otherwise would have been released.

B. Applicability

(1) Current DHS practice is ordinarily to request advance notice of scheduled release "as early as practicable
(at least 48 hours, if possible)." (See DHS Form 1-247A (3/17)). If (e.g., in light of the date DHS made such
request) the scheduled release date and time for an alien are such as not to allow for the advance notice that
DHS has requested, it shall NOT be a violation of this condition to provide only as much advance notice as
practicable.
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(2) Current DHS practice is to use the same form for a second, distinct purpose -- to request that an individual
be detained for up to 48 hours AFTER the scheduled release. This condition does NOT encompass such DHS
requests for detention.

C. Both the "Rules of Construction" and the "Important Note" set out in the "Noninterference (within the funded
"program or activity") with federal law enforcement: Interrogation of certain aliens" award condition are
incorporated by reference as though set forth here in full.

35. No use of funds to interfere with federal law enforcement: Notice of scheduled release

SCOPE. This condition applies as of the date the recipient accepts the award, and throughout the remainder
of the period of performance. Its provisions must be among those included in any subaward at any tier.

1. No use of funds to interfere with "removal" process: Notice of scheduled release date and time
Consonant with federal law enforcement statutes -- including 8 U.S.C. 1231 (for an alien incarcerated by a
State or local government, a 90-day "removal period" during which the federal government "shall" detain and
then "shall" remove an alien from the U.S. "begins" no later than "the date the alien is released from ...
confinement”; also, the federal government is expressly authorized to make payments to a "State or a political
subdivision of the State ... with respect to the incarceration of [an] undocumented criminal alien"); 8 U.S.C.
1226 (the federal government "shall take into custody" certain criminal aliens "when the alien is released"); and
8 U.S.C. 1366 (requiring an annual report to Congress on "the number of illegal alien[ felons] in Federal and
State prisons" and programs underway "to ensure the prompt removal" from the U.S. of removable "criminal
aliens") -- no State or local government entity, -agency, or -official (including a government-contracted
correctional facility) may use funds under this award to interfere with the "removal" process by failing to provide
-- as early as practicable (see para. 4.C. below) -- advance notice to DHS of the scheduled release date and
time for a particular alien, if a State or local government (or government-contracted) correctional facility
receives from DHS a formal written request pursuant to the INA that seeks such advance notice.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with this condition.

3. Allowable costs
To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be
obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions (e.g., training) designed to
ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction
A. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any subrecipient at any
tier, any State or local government, or any other entity or individual to maintain (or detain) any individual in
custody beyond the date and time the individual otherwise would have been released.

B. Applicability

(1) Current DHS practice is ordinarily to request advance notice of scheduled release "as early as practicable
(at least 48 hours, if possible)." (See DHS Form 1-247A (3/17)). If (e.g., in light of the date DHS made such
request) the scheduled release date and time for an alien are such as not to allow for the advance notice that
DHS has requested, it shall NOT be a violation of this condition to provide only as much advance notice as
practicable.

(2) Current DHS practice is to use the same form for a second, distinct purpose -- to request that an individual
be detained for up to 48 hours AFTER the scheduled release. This condition does NOT encompass such DHS
requests for detention.

C. Both the "Rules of Construction" and the "Important Note" set out in the "No use of funds to interfere with
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federal law enforcement: Interrogation of certain aliens" award condition are incorporated by reference as
though set forth here in full.

36. Noninterference (within the funded "program or activity") with federal law enforcement: Interrogation of
certain aliens

SCOPE. This condition applies with respect to the "program or activity" funded (wholly or partly) by this award,
as of the date the recipient accepts the award, and throughout the rest of the award period of performance. Its
provisions must be among those included in any subaward (at any tier).

1. Noninterference with statutory law enforcement access to correctional facilities

Consonant with federal law enforcement statutes and regulations--including 8 USC 1357(a), under which
certain federal officers and employees "have power without warrant ... to interrogate any alien or person
believed to be an alien as to his right to be or to remain” in the U.S., and 8 CFR 287.5(a), under which that
power may be exercised "anywhere in or outside” the U.S.--within the funded program or activity, no State or
local government entity, -agency, or -official may interfere with the exercise of that power to interrogate "without
warrant" (by agents of the United States acting under color of federal law) by impeding access to any State or
local government (or government-contracted) correctional facility by such agents for the purpose of
"interrogat[ing] any alien or person believed to be an alien as to his [or her] right to be or to remain in the United
States."

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be
obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions (e.g., training) designed to
ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. For purposes of this condition:

(1) The term "alien" means what it means under sec. 101 of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA) (8 USC
1101(a)(3)), except that, with respect to a juvenile offender, it means “criminal alien.”

(2) The term “juvenile offender” means what it means under 28 CFR 31.304(f) (as in effect on Jan. 1, 2020).
(3) The term "criminal alien" means, with respect to a juvenile offender, an alien who is deportable on the basis
of-

(a) conviction described in 8 USC 1227(a)(2), or

(b) conduct described in 8 USC 1227(a)(4).

(4) The term "conviction" means what it means under 8 USC 1101(a)(48). (Adjudication of a juvenile as having
committed an offense does not constitute "conviction" for purposes of this condition.)

(5) The term "correctional facility" means what it means under 34 USC 10251(a)(7)) as of January 1, 2020.

(6) The term "impede" includes taking or continuing any action, or implementing or maintaining any law, policy,
rule,

or practice, that-

(a) is designed to prevent or to significantly delay or complicate, or

(b) has the effect of preventing or of significantly delaying or complicating.

(7) "State" and "local government" include any agency or other entity thereof (including any public institution of
higher education), but not any Indian tribe.
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(8) A "public" institution of higher education is one that is owned, controlled, or directly funded (in whole or in
substantial part) by a State or local government. (Such a public institution is considered to be a "government
entity," and its officials to be "government officials.")

(9) "Program or activity" means what it means under 42 USC 2000d-4a.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any subrecipient at any
tier, any State or local government, any public institution of higher education, or any other entity (or individual) to
violate any federal law, including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Any questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP,
before award acceptance.

37. No use of funds to interfere with federal law enforcement: Interrogation of certain aliens

SCOPE. This condition applies as of the date the recipient accepts this award, and throughout the remainder
of the period of performance for the award. Its provisions must be among those included in any subaward (at
any tier).

1. No use of funds to interfere with statutory law enforcement access to correctional facilities

Consonant with federal law enforcement statutes and regulations -- including 8 USC 1357(a), under which
certain federal officers and employees "have power without warrant ... to interrogate any alien or person
believed to be an alien as to his right to be or to remain in the United States," and 8 CFR 287.5(a), under which
that power may be exercised "anywhere in or outside the United States" -- no State or local government entity,
-agency, or -official may use funds under this award to interfere with the exercise of that power to interrogate
"without warrant" (by agents of the United States acting under color of federal law) by impeding access to any
State or local government (or government contracted) correctional facility by such agents for the purpose of
"interrogat[ing] any alien or person believed to be an alien as to his [or her] right to be or to remain in the United
States."

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be
obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions (e.g., training) designed to
ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. For purposes of this condition:

(1) The term "alien" means what it means under section 101 of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA) (8
USC 1101(a)(3)), except that, with respect to a juvenile offender, it means “criminal alien.”

(2) The term “juvenile offender” means what it means under 28 CFR 31.304(f) (as in effect on Jan. 1, 2020).
(3) The term "criminal alien" means, with respect to a juvenile offender, an alien who is deportable on the basis
of—

(a) conviction described in 8 USC 1227(a)(2), or

(b) conduct described in 8 USC 1227(a)(4).

(4) The term "conviction" means what it means under 8 USC 1101(a)(48). (Adjudication of a juvenile as having
committed an offense does not constitute "conviction" for purposes of this condition.)

(5) The term "correctional facility" means what it means under the title | of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe
Streets Act of 1968 ( 34 USC 10251(a)(7)).

(6) The term "impede" includes taking or continuing any action, or implementing or maintaining any law, policy,
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rule, or practice, that—

(a) is designed to prevent or to significantly delay or complicate, or

(b) has the effect of preventing or of significantly delaying or complicating.

(7) "State" and "local government" include any agency or other entity thereof (including any public institution of
higher education), but not any Indian tribe.

(8) A"public" institution of higher education is defined as one that is owned, controlled, or directly funded (in
whole or in substantial part) by a State or local government. (Such a public institution is considered to be a
"government entity," and its officials to be "government officials.")

(9) "Program or activity" means what it means under 42 USC 2000d-4a.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any subrecipient at any
tier, any State or local government, any public institution of higher education, or any other entity (or individual) to
violate any federal law, including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Any questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP,
before award acceptance.

38. Requirement to collect certain information from subrecipients

Except as provided in this condition, the recipient may not make a subaward to a State, a local government, or
a "public" institution of higher education, unless it first obtains from the proposed subrecipient responses to the
questions identified in the program solicitation as "Information regarding Communication with the Department
of Homeland Security (DHS) and/or Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)." All subrecipient responses
must be collected and maintained by the recipient, consistent with document retention requirements, and must
be made available to DOJ upon request. Responses to these questions are not required from subrecipients
that are either a tribal government/organization, a nonprofit organization, or a private institution of higher
education.

39. Use of program income

Program income (as defined in the Part 200 Uniform Requirements) must be used in accordance with the
provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements. Program income earnings and expenditures both must be
reported on the quarterly Federal Financial Report, SF 425.

40. Justice Information Sharing

Information sharing projects funded under this award must comply with DOJ's Global Justice Information
Sharing Initiative (Global) guidelines. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must conform to the Global
Standards Package (GSP) and all constituent elements, where applicable, as described at: https:/ / it.ojp.gov/
gsp_grantcondition. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must document planned approaches to
information sharing and describe

compliance with the GSP and appropriate privacy policy that protects shared information, or provide detailed
justification for why an alternative approach is recommended.

41. Avoidance of duplication of networks

To avoid duplicating existing networks or IT systems in any initiatives funded by BJA for law enforcement
information sharing systems which involve interstate connectivity between jurisdictions, such systems shall
employ, to the extent possible, existing networks as the communication backbone to achieve interstate
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connectivity, unless the recipient can
demonstrate to the satisfaction of BJA that this requirement would not be cost effectiv

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF AWARD
Special Conditions: Not Applicable Unless Otherwise Noted Below:

KENTUCKY JUSTICE AND PUBLIC STATEMENT OF ACTION GRANT AWARD
SAFETY CABINET
Grant Management Division

Grant No.: 2020-JAG-LFUCG Stre-01223 BUDGET

Subgrantee: Lexington Fayette Urban County
Government - Street Sales

Federal Funds Awarded: $80,000.00
Subgrantee Match: $8,889.00

Project Title: Lexington Street Sales Project
$0s$0
Grant Period: 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 Total: $88,889.00

Date of Award:

In Accordance with the provisions of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986, Public Law 99-570, as amended and on
the basis of your approved application and budget, the Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet does
hereby offer this action grant contract and award in the amount and for the time specified above .

This grant contract is subject to the liabilities and obligations specified in the action grant application as well as
the general and special conditions attached to it. It is also subject to further guidelines, regulations, and policies
as may be reasonably prescribed by the U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance, Anti-Drug
Abuse Act of 1986, and the Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet, consistent with the purpose and
authorization of Public Law 99-570.

In order to legally accept this award and grant contract, the authorized official of the subgrantee must execute
this acceptance of grant award and immediately upload/return the original to the Kentucky Justice and Public
Safety Cabinet, Grants Management Branch.

01/22/2021
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CONFIDENTIAL FUNDS CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that | have read, understand, and
agree to abide by all of the conditions for confidential
funds as set forth in the effective edition of the U.S.
Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
Financial Guide.

Authorized Official
(Mayor, County Judge, Chief Executive of State
Agencyor Designee from contact page)

Variable Pass Through Waiver (VPT Wailver)

01/22/2021

Recipient/Subrecipient
Acceptance of Award
Conditions: | have read and
agree to comply with the
foregoing conditions of
award as set forth herein.

By checking this box and
typing my name below, l/we
acknowledge acceptance
of these Award conditions
and certify compliance with
all applicable Federal
statutes, regulations,
policies, guidelines, and
requirements of the JAG
subaward.

Authorized Official Date
(Mayor, County Judge,

Chief Executive of State

Agency

or Designee from contact

page)

Date
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